
VILLAGE OF GRAFTON 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 

JULY 20, 2011 
 

The Parks and Recreation Board meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Chair Meg 
Canepa. 
 
Members present:  Sue Meinecke, Joseph Hildebrand, Meg Canepa, and Gigi 
Hafemann  
 
Members absent:  Lisa Harbeck, Jim Miller and Fran Betz 
 
Staff / Officials present:  Trustee Dave Antoine, Director of Parks and Recreation John 
Safstrom, and Senior Coordinator / Recreation Supervisor Karin Sevener. 
 
MINUTES 

Motion by Trustee Meinecke, seconded by Joseph Hildebrand to approve 
the June 22, 2011 Parks and Recreation Board meeting minutes, as 
presented. Approved unanimously.  

 
PERSONS REQUESTING TO BE HEARD 
None. 
 
FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER EVALUATION AND PROJECT PRIORITIZATION 
Director Safstrom stated that there are three options. 
 

1) Review, revise and implement Priority Two and Three of the 2009 Swimming Pool 
Evaluation. 

 
2) Construction of a new aquatic facility on Village-owned property, south of the current 

facility. 
 

3) Research alternative water-based recreation options such as splash pads, wave 
pools or lazy rivers. Along with this option would come the responsibility to work with 
neighboring communities on options for Grafton resident‟s utilization of their aquatic 
facilities. 

 
Director Safstrom asked the Board members if it would be beneficial to create a survey for 
the public to provide suggestions through Survey Monkey. 
 
It was agreed that a survey should be available online for feedback.   
 
Ms. Hafemann requested that demographic information be included as well as how often 
people use the pool. 



2 
 

 
Mr. Hildebrand suggested including information about the issues with the pool so they can 
make an educated decision. 
 
Trustee Meinecke questioned if there is a way to send an email to everyone who has pool 
passes to fill out the survey.  Director Safstrom replied yes. 
 
FAMILY AQUATIC CENTER HOURS OF OPERATION 
Director Safstrom suggested adding hours for open swim, in August, to compensate for 
the hours lost the week the pool was not open in June, due to repairs.   
 
Ms. Hafemann questioned if pass holders were requesting compensation for lost time.  
Director Safstrom replied that the office has not tracked the number of requests but staff 
has received questions over time lost.  There were 32 hours of open swim lost that 
week.  If the Parent and Tot hours were approved we would exceed the number of 
hours lost.  We are approximately $8,000-$10,000 behind in revenues compared to this 
time last year.  He questioned whether to incur more costs by added staff for these 
additional hours. 
 
Trustee Antoine suggested extending the season through Labor Day.  Director Safstrom 
replied that we do not have enough staff with high school sports practicing and the staff 
that is returning to college. 
 
Mr. Hildebrand suggested adding additional hours on Thursday, Friday or Saturday 
night.  Director Safstrom replied that Thursday night swim was eliminated because that 
was previously the least attended and Friday and Saturday night hours are reserved for 
private rentals.   
 
Director Safstrom observed the Parent and Tot time at the Cedarburg Pool this morning.  
Cedarburg runs a Parent and Tot time during their swim lessons.  Trustee Meinecke 
thought it may be difficult for the children participating in swim lessons to focus with 
Parent and Tot time going on at the same time.  The layout of the Cedarburg Pool can 
better accommodate this format. 
 
Ms. Hafemann suggested rearranging swim lessons next season so that swim lessons 
for the younger children would not be at the same time as Parent and Tot time.  Director 
Safstrom replied that there is a higher demand for evening swim lessons so that would 
not be possible.   
 
Director Safstrom suggested including the additional open swim hours with the 
exception of the Parent and Tot hours.   
 

Motion by Ms. Canepa, seconded by Ms. Hafemann, to approve additional 
swim hours, with the exception of parent and tot open swim.  Open Swim: 
Monday – Friday (August 15 – August 26) 10:00 a.m. to Noon.  Monday 



3 
 

and Tuesday (August 29 and 30) 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.  Approved 
unanimously. 

 
BENCHMARK MEASUREMENTS 
Board members had no comments regarding the Department‟s monthly benchmarks. 
 
PARK AND OPEN SPACE FUND/PARK AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES FUND 
REPORT 
None. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Trustee Meinecke informed the group that she has been appointed to the Joint Committee 
for the four initiatives with the City of Cedarburg; however, the group has not yet met. 
 
Ms. Canepa stated that she would like to see the Police Department Dispatchers and the 
Parks and Recreation Director stay in the Village of Grafton.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Ms. Canepa inquired when the Department allows reservations for the Zaun Pavilion for 
the following year.  Ms. Sevener replied the first business day after September 1. 
 
Ms. Sevener reminded those in attendance that the Department is having a Flick „n Float 
on Friday, July 22 at the Family Aquatic Center.  “Despicable ME” (rated G) will be shown 
on a large screen.  The doors open at 8:00 p.m. and the movie will begin at dusk.  
Admission is $3 or free with a pool pass.  
 
Ms. Sevener shared that Joshua Govek has raised enough money for a CPR/AED 
machine to be shared between the Family Aquatic Center and the Multi-purpose Senior 
Center.  He will order the machine very soon to fulfill his Eagle Scout requirement. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
None. 
 
ADJOURN 

Motion by Meg Canepa, seconded by Gigi Hafemann, to adjourn at 6:40 
p.m.  Approved unanimously. 


